
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Just checking in
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 7:55:31 AM

Thanks – I’ll take a look and let you know if I have any questions.
 
 
 

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed) 
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 9:25 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Just checking in
 
I finished and updated the checklist files. I put comments in where I thought something should be
conveyed back to the author or to note the problem for us. I put green ‘Y’ or ‘N’ to indicate that
something was good or bad. I guess I should have put ‘N/A’ on some things, but thought of it too
late. For example, if someone didn’t have “Additional Implementation” or “KAT for Tables” I put ‘N’,
but it’s not really a problem. The overall “grade” for the section should indicate that the section is
ok.
 
When I went to update the master spreadsheet it didn’t go so well so feel free to update that. I
made an additional comment on ThreeBears. It was on my list, but Jacob had already reviewed it. I
just added the comment in green font about how they didn’t quite adhere to the API.
 
Larry
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 at 2:23 PM
To: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Just checking in
 

Perfect.  Thanks.  

 

What do you think of Dan's PQ RSA Kat files?  I assume we don't want 10x more...

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 1:58:55 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Just checking in
 
FYI, I’ve reviewed just about everything on my list. This weekend I will enter the data on the sheets.
Should have the stuff there when you get to work on Monday.
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Larry
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 at 2:50 PM
To: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Subject: Just checking in
 
Larry,
     I haven’t seen any completed checklists you’ve done.  Just wanted to make sure you’re planning
on doing them (hopefully pretty soon)?
 
Dustin
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